
Agenda  
Joint Park & Recreation Committee Meeting 

TUESDAY, MAY 19th 
6:30 pm  
*****Jackson Community Center***** 
N165 W20330 Hickory Lane 
Jackson, WI  53037 
 

**There will be a “Friends” Meeting at 6:00pm prior to the Joint Parks & Rec. 
Meeting.  This meeting is open to the public and people are invited and 

encouraged to attend – Discussion Topics, Eagle project presentation and 
partnership and the Action In Jackson 5k. 

 
1. Call To Order & Roll Call 

2. Approve Agenda for May 19, 2015 meeting 

3. Approval of Minutes – April 22, 2015 Meeting  

4. Operation Finally Home  – Information & fundraising update 

5. Eagle Project Presentations: Jake Landolt (Jackson Park Tank), Robbie Krieter (Tot Fencing), 

Simon Daniels (Wooden Event Games) 

6. Community Center: Outdoor Tot Area Project  - discussion & action 

7. Jt. Parks, Recreation and Open Space Plan – Update 

8. Budget Review –  
 Update on budget  
 Review current month “Stat Pack” 
 5 year Revenue/Expense Spreadsheet 

9. Friends Group – Update, Action In Jackson – 5k 

10. RecDesk – Update and website launch 

11. Directors Report & Upcoming Events:  

 Action In Jackson 

12. Citizens/Committee Member Comments 

13. Adjourn  

 
NOTE: Support materials not provided will be distributed at meeting. 
 

**Persons with disabilities that would like attend the meeting and require special accommodations should 

contact the Parks & Recreation Department at least one (1)-one business day prior to the meeting. 

***It is possible that a quorum of other governmental bodies for the Town or Village may be in attendance at 

the meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental bodies at this meeting other 

than the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice. 

May 13, 2015  



Jt. Parks & Recreation Minutes-April 21, 2015 

1 

 

DRAFT Jt. Park & Recreation Committee  
Tuesday, April 21, 2015 – 6:30pm 
Jackson Area Community Center 
N165W20330 Hickory Lane 
Jackson, WI   53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
John Binsfeld called the meeting to order at 6:36pm. 
Members present: Laurie McGraw, Doug Alfke, Bill Haese, Dennis Jeske, and Beau Flitter. 
Lisa Gillitzer was absent. 
Staff present: Kelly Valentino and Renee Fisher. 
 

2. Approve Agenda for April 21, 2015 meeting. 
Bill Haese made a motion to approve the April 21, 2015 agenda.  Dennis Jeske seconded the motion.  
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  The motion passed.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes – March 17, 2015 Meeting.  
 Bill Haese made a motion to approve the March 17, 2015 minutes.  Doug Alfke seconded the motion.  

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  The motion passed. 
 
4. Operation Finally Home – Information & fundraising brainstorming (Music in the Park). 
 100% of the donations for this worthy project are community driven.  Kelly was thinking about putting 

out a donation jug at Music in the Park, so people could donate money for things needed to furnish the 
homes that will be built in the Village.  Nothing for the inside of the home is furnished.  It would be 
wonderful if we could help.  During discussion, it was suggested that maybe the Friends should get 
involved, rather than the Jt. Park & Rec Committee.  Operation Finally Home will have a booth at 
Action in Jackson.  This item will be on the Friends agenda for May. (5-19-15) 

 
5. Jt. Parks, Recreation and Open Space Plan – Update.     
 This item is on hold until further notice.  There was nothing to update.      
 
6. Budget Review. 

 Update on budget 
 Review of current month “Stat Pack” 
 5 year Revenue/Expense Spreadsheet 

 
The Committee reviewed the Stat Pak and the 2015 budget.  At the last meeting, it was requested that 
Kelly put together some sort of spreadsheet so that there could be a comparison of more than just the last 
year to the present year.  She created a 5 year comparison.  It was greatly appreciated by the Committee.   



Jt. Parks & Recreation Minutes-April 21, 2015 

2 

 

7. Friends Group – Update, Action in Jackson – 5k. 
 There is a possibility that a Boy Scout would like to do the fencing for the Early Childhood Wing 

Outdoor Safe Play Area as his Eagle Scout project.  The Friends Group would help with funding.     
 Bill Haese and Kelly Valentino were at the last meeting for the 5K Run.  Everything is on track.  

Volunteers are needed for the run.  Members of the Friends Group and the Jt. Park & Rec Committee are 
needed to man tables.  This commitment would begin around 7:30am and go until the end of the run.    
No new information was available for the Glo Run.   

 Because of the meeting times for the 5K Run, it is difficult for other members of the Friends to attend 
the meetings.  Hopefully this will not be the same for the Glo Run.   

 
8. RecDesk – Update and website launch. 
 The new software and website are ready for launch next week.  It has been a lot of hard work, but it will 

be a great asset for the Department.  Great job, Jess!!! 
 
9.  Directors Report & Upcoming Events.  

 Fish Derby, Arbor Day, Village Rummage, Action in Jackson 
 
 Kelly talked about the Early Childhood Wing Outdoor Safe Play Area for the Tot Time outside area.  

She would like to get a solid surface put down before the fence is installed.  The funds for this would 
come from the Park Fees account.  She would like a recommendation to take to the May Village Board 
meeting.  After discussion, Doug Alfke made a motion to direct Kelly to get quotes to present to the 
Village Board at their May 2015 meeting, and to request Park Impact Fee money for this project.  Laurie 
McGraw seconded the motion.  Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays.  The motion passed.   
The 13th Annual Scotty Schoen Youth Fish Derby will be May 2, 2015 from 9:00am to noon.  
THANK YOU to Jackson Auto for their ongoing sponsorship for this event. 
Simon Daniels is making wooden games for his Eagle Scout project.  His goal is to have them finished 
by the Ghoul Gala.   There will be several other Eagle Scout projects on the May agenda.  

  
10. Citizens/Committee Member Comments. 
 No one addressed the Committee. 
    
11. Adjourn. 
 Doug Alfke made a motion to adjourn.  Beau Flitter seconded the motion. 
 Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  The meeting adjourned at 7:27pm. 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted by: Susan Rank    



























6 Stations along the run to collect Beads & Finish 
Medal Fun for all ages and families.

Date: Saturday, June 13
Jackson Community Center
N165 W20330 Hickory Lane
Registration open at 8:00am
Starting Gun at 9:00am
Pre-register by: June 3
(To guarantee T-Shirt Size)

Entry fees:
• Pre-Registered Runners $10 per person
• Family Pre– Registration $30 per family (limit-2 adults/ 2  children)
• Race Day Registration—$13 per person
• Race Day Family Registration—$33 per family (limit-2 adults/ 2  children)
T-shirt & size guaranteed to pre-registered participants only.

The “Jackson 5” is a great run / walk for all levels and fun for 
the entire family (Strollers welcome!). Runners will collect 
beads at each Kilometer mark along the urban course and end 
up in Jackson Park where “Action in Jackson” will be in full 
swing with rides, music, food and beverages!

For more information or to register
call: 262-677-9665 or regisister online at actioninjackson.com
FAMILY FUN RUN! NON-TIMED 5K

“RUN WITH A COP”

Course Sponsored by:
• Jackson Auto
• Connect Cell-U.S. Cellular  
• Culvers
• JCL & Sons
• Jackson Family Dentistry
• Horizon Design
• Guild Creative

T-Shirt Provided By:
• Star Properties, Inc.
• B&L Copies & More
• Dahlberg Law
• Assured Mortgage
• Connect Cell-U.S. Cellular
• J&M/K&A Petroleum-Mobile
• Kerry Ingredients

Proceeds Benefit:  
WI chapter of “Concerns of Police Survivors” 

“Friends of Jackson Joint Park & Rec”
A 501C3 Non-Profit Organization

k
Family Run/Walk

Free Event T-Shirts!
Collect Beads at each Kilometer mark! 

















































 




 

 


 







































 


Checks payable to:
“Friends of Jackson Park & Rec.”

Shirt Size: (Check ONE for each registration)  Youth L   S     M        L           XL  


	05192015 Park & Recreation Committee Agenda.
	3. 04222015 Approval of Minutes.
	8. Budget Review Stat Pack.
	9. Jackson 5K Family Run / Walk.



